
 
 

December 6, 2024 
 

AMENDMENT NO. 1 
TO 

PIN 2650.57/RFB-2024-028R 
 

Downtown Rome Wheels to Heels Streetscapes  
 

BID OPENING  
December 12, 2024 @ 11:00 AM AT ROME CITY HALL 

              
 
NOTE: This amendment shall be attached to and become a part of the Proposal for PIN 2650.57/RFB-2024-028R 
as outlined below:  
 

1. Question: Please confirm the letting date?    
 
Response: The letting date for RFB-2024-028R is Thursday December 12, 2024 at 11:00 am at Rome City 
Hall per the Notice to Bidders and the Proposal book.  
 

2. Question: There were two addendums issued for the prior bid RFB-2024-028R. Are these incorporated 
into these plans?    
 
Response: Responses to these two prior addendums have been incorporated in the new contract plans 
and proposal for RFB-2024- 028R as required.   
 

3. Question: Is the concrete on this job PEM & PEM testing? 
 
Response: At this time, in accordance with EB 24-011 based upon our prior PSE authorization this project 
is NOT subject to any Performance Engineered Mix (PEM).  
 

4. Question: Will hauling aggregate be Prevailing wage for this project? 
 
Response: Please ASSUME all trucking would have to be approved as a subcontractor in full compliance 
with the DOL rule for prevailing wages. 
 
 

5. Question: The conceptual rendering on page 45 shows narrow bands of colored and imprinted concrete 
(608.01020005) yet the landscape plan on page 45 and the seat wall detail on page 44 show 6” of the 
concrete sidewalk (608.0101), please clarify if these small areas of colored concrete exist. 
 
Response: Please follow the Landscaping Plan as shown on LAD-2 and not the rendering.   
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



 
 

PLEASE BE GOVERNED ACCORDINGLY WHEN SUBMITTING BIDS. 
 
Company Name:_______________________________________________________ 
 
Address: ______________________________________________________ 
 
Date:_______________________________________________________ 
 
Contact Name:_______________________________________________________ 
 
Contact Signature:_______________________________________________________ 
 

 
 

END ADDENDUM NO. 1  
 


